

**CCFW
Meeting Minutes**

Date: June 3, 2020
Location: Zoom Virtual Meeting

Time: 3pm – 3:30pm
Next Meeting: August Retreat TBD

Facilitator: Kelly Stevens
Recorder: Kelly Stevens

Attendees: Name

Kristine Orr
Becky Robarge
Kathy Schnackenburg
Sue McNeil
Molly Conover
Rachel Marcey
Kelly Stevens
Amber Danaher
Alexandra Barr
Maggie Fronk
Bill Moon
Leah Breeyear

Sector Substance Abuse Org

Schools
Youth Serving Organization
Schools
Healthcare
Healthcare
Healthcare
Substance Abuse Org
Substance Abuse Org
Substance Abuse Org
Healthcare
Youth Serving Organization
Healthcare
Choose an item.
Choose an item.

Topic	Discussion	Decisions/Actions to be Taken
CCFW Updates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> There's an opportunity for a Coalition member to virtually attend CADCA's Mid-Year Training Institute July 27-30, we'll pay the registration fee. Contact Kelly if interested. Kelly represented CCFW at Moreau Community Center's Drive-thru Food Pantry on 5/28. Nearly 200 residents received food and personal care items from the MCC food pantry. Food was packed in reusable grocery totes with the Super Power Your Parenting/CCFW 	

- Commented [CC1]:
- Commented [CC2R1]:
- Commented [CC3R1]:

	<p>logos and stuffed with a Detera kit and a CCFW info card. Left over bags were donated to Adopt A Soldier for this weekend's drive for items to send to troops in areas of conflict.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • We are in the process of creating 2 new billboards on Rt. 9 in SGF. The themes will be prevention of Underage Drinking and Vaping. The billboards will be active mid-July – mid-December. • 2 new radio ads are running on The Point & Froggy using the same themes as the billboards. Ads began June 1st and will end Sept 26. • ACEs training has been pushed back to spring 2021 pending funding. • The CCFW Summer Retreat is TBD based on COVID 19 and availability of a pavilion rental. Tentative date is August 5th. 	
PFS Updates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Alex is coordinating with local police to set-up DWI check-points for the Fourth of July. • Superpower Your Parenting billboard will remain up on Rt.9 through August and Spectrum digital ads will run through September. • Detera drug deactivation kits are being distributed through the SGF Kindness Closet, Moreau Community Center, Moreau Health (HHN) & Hannaford Pharmacy in SGF. If you have ideas for other distribution locations during e-mail Alex. 	Alexandra Barr ccfw-pfs@preventioncouncil.org
Update from Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Southern Adirondacks – Bill Moon	BBBS resumed in-person contact between Bigs & Littles on June 1 st and continues to provide virtual services to area youth. BBBS staff deliver packages to area youth in need 3 times a week. Donations of non-perishable food, paper products and personal care items are always appreciated. Keep an eye out for volunteer opportunities in September at one of several local BBBS fundraising events.	www.bbssadk.org
Update from Saratoga County Youth Bureau – Becky Robarge	Youth Bureau therapy services continue on a virtual platform. Summer programming is TBD at this time.	https://www.saratogacountyny.gov/departments/youth-bureau/
Update from Adirondack Health	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Health insurance clients thru NYSOH with Medicaid, Essential Plan and Child Health Plus thru NYSOH originally set to renew in July will renew for full year instead of four months 	https://ahihealth.org/

Institute (AHI) – Sue McNeil	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Clients previously auto renewed for four months for these plans during the pandemic will be pushed out to full year • Starting in August the state will review month by month 	
Update from Wellspring – Maggie Fronk	Wellspring continues to serve clients via on-line chat and virtual learning. The 24/7 Wellspring Hotline remains open at 518-584-8188. Wellspring is supporting the community through food delivery to families in need.	https://www.wellspringcares.org/
Update from Hudson Headwaters – Molly Conover	Free COVID 19 testing is available for everyone, no referral required. HHHN offices are now seeing up to 80% of their patients in person and both local Urgent Care facilities are open.	https://www.hhnh.org/
Update from South Glens Falls Central Schools – Kristine Orr & Kathy Schnackenburg	The school district continues to provide 17,000 free breakfasts and lunches to 400 students in the district and will continue to do so throughout the summer. Summer school will be conducted virtually this year. School budget voting is Tuesday 6/9, check your mail for your ballot and get in mailed in.	https://www.sgfcisd.org/
Next Meeting:	August Retreat - TBD	Kelly Stevens ccfw-coordinator@preventioncouncil.org